From:
To:
CcC:

Sent: 12/31/2020 7:46:42 AM
Subject: RE: Materials for WFRG forum 12/18
Attachments: System Hardening Risk Buydown Curve.xIsx

****CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or

opening attachments.™***
Here is the Risk Buydown Curve document. It won’t build the 2x2s but it will give you the foundation for the risk

buydown curves.

KPMG LLP | Manager, Strategy

From:
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 7:38 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Fwd: Materials for WFRG forum 12/18

- Apologies, | don’t have direct access to my computer right now. But, attached is the excel data
underpinning the top quartile/decile psps circuits. On the “Hx + Actuals Analysis” tab, each target circuit is
labeled in the actuals breakdown and Hx breakdown column.

Begin forwarded message:

From:
Date: December 18, 2020 at 9:31:00 PM EST
To:

Subject: RE: Materials for WFRG forum 12/18

Hey-,

Not a problem, happy to help. See attached for the excel files behind the analysis.

Have a great weekend,

kpmg

| KPMG LLP

Manaier, Strateii

From:
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 8:12 PM
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To:
Cc:
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Materials for WFRG forum 12/18

Hi

Thanks for all your support on the PSPS materials. Can you please send me the raw Excel files for your
analysis?

Thanks,

From:
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 8:01 PM

Subject: Materials for WFRG forum 12/18

=*CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or
opening attachments.™***
Hi Team,

Please find the materials for the wildfire risk governance forum attached. If you have any comments or edits you

would like to see, please comment them and | will work to have them addressed either this evening or in the
morning.

Thank r/ou,

KPMG LLP | Manager, Strategy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful. When addressed to our clients any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the terms

CAUTION: This email originated from outside KPMG. Do not click links, open attachments or forward unless you
recognize the sender, the sender’s email domain and you know the content is safe. Forward suspicious emails as an
attachment to US-KPMG SPAM Collection Mailbox (spam@KPMG.com).

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
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and conditions expressed in the governing KPMG client engagement letter.
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